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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:59 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 31 - Retool your School Competition, ACT 

101 Game Night, Women of the Year, and more ...

 

  
    

 

Retool Your School Competition 
Lincoln University needs your support in The Home Depot 

Retool Your School competition. Under a new nomination 

process between Sunday, January 29 and Friday, February 

10, Lincoln must receive at least 100 nominations made via 

social media posts on Instagram or Twitter using the 

hashtags: #LincolnUPA_RYS17 or @LincolnUofPA to be 

eligible for the actual competition. Multiple nominations are 

encouraged!!! For the official rules, visit: 

http://retoolyourschool.com/official-rules/.  

Contacts: Eric Webb 

  

 

 

Tomorrow:  Act 101 is sponsoring a GAME NIGHT 
Bring a food item to donate to a local food bank!  Join us on 

Wednesday, February 1 at 6 pm  in Wright Hall 207.  Bingo prizes! 

Uno, Family Feud, Chess, Taboo, Yatze, etc.  
Contact: Dr. Patricia Fullmer 

 

Woman of the Year 
Deadline extended until February 7: The nomination committee 

of the Women’s Center announces nominations for 2017 Woman 

of the Year. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 
 

Black History Month Convocations 
Join us for four special convocations as part of Black History 

Month beginning at 11 am on Thursday, February 2 in the Chapel 

http://www.lincoln.edu/departments/womens-center/applications
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with guest Jason Riley, senior fellow at the Manhattan Institute 

and columnist for the Wall Street Journal. Luncheon will follow; 

Luncheon RSVP required.  

Contact: Frederick Faison 

Read More 

 

Career Fair 
The annual Career Fair will be held from 10 am to 1 pm on 

Thursday, March 30 in the gym of Manuel Rivero Hall. Please see 

the attached for more information. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More 

Women’s Basketball 
The women's basketball team put three players in double figures 

as they handily defeated Cheyney University in their annual 

"Battle of the First" game Monday night at Cheyney University. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

Men’s Basketball 
The men's basketball team placed four players in double figures as 

the pulled away late in the game to defeat Cheyney University 67-

53 in the annual "Battle of the First" game at Cheyney Monday 

night. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/leaves-spring-2017-1-page.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Announcing%20the%20annual%20Career%20Fair%20for%20the%202016.pdf
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/1/30/womens-basketball-lady-lions-cruise-to-win-over-cheyney-at-battle-of-the-first.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/1/31/mens-basketball-lions-defeat-wolves-at-the-battle-of-the-first.aspx?prl=636214339201444823

